COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Purchasing Department

RFP 25-024)B
ADDENDUM NO. 1
After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program Providers

June 20, 2025

Addendum No. 1 is issued in response to questions received from providers.

Question No. 1: We understand that the program runs after school, from dismissal until
6:00 p.m. Could you clarify whether our proposed program should run for the full
duration, or if programs will rotate within that time frame? We are seeking clarification
regarding the ASES program for Colton Joint USD.

Response: Proposed programs should run for the full duration of after-school until 6:00
pm daily.

Question No. 2: Will digital signatures be accepted via Adobe Sign or DocuSign?
Response: Yes, we can accept digital signatures.

Question No. 3: Is there a page limit associated with this RFP? If so, do the cover pages
and required signature forms count towards the page limit? May additional pages be
added if needed?

Response: As stated on page 8, Response Format and Content, paragraph 2 “Responses
shall be submitted in 8 %” X 11” sizes. Responses should be typed in no less than size 11
fonts and should not include any unnecessarily elaborate or promotional material.
Lengthy narrative is discouraged; presentations should be brief and concise. The
response should not exceed ten (10) single-side pages in length, excluding the Executive
Summary Letter, Table of Contents, Divider Tabs, and the required Exhibits. The form,
content, and sequence of the response should follow the outline presented below”

Question No. 4: Can you confirm whether the cost proposal and budget narrative is
included within the 10 page limit?
Response: The Cost proposal is not included in the 10-page limit.

Question No. 5: As the fiscal agent for the 21st Century award, is the District currently in
partnership with a co-applicant identified in the original 21st CCLC application, in
alignment with federal compliance requirements?
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Response: The District is currently in partnership with Think Together as identified in the
original 21st CCLC application, in alignment with federal compliance requirements. The
21st CCLC Grant is not part of this RFP.

Question No. 6: Do the cover pages and required signature forms count towards the
page limit?

Response: No, the cover pages and signature forms will not count toward the page limit.
Lengthy narrative is discouraged; presentations should be brief and concise.

District Additional Information

District Clarification No. 1: - This RFP 25-024JB is for the base core program. RFP 24-
026JB titled Expanded Learning Opportunities Core Program is for supplemental
programs to expand on this program.

District Clarification No. 2: The attached forms were missing from the original RFP Document,
please submit these forms as listed in the RFP.

e RFP Cover Page

e Executive Summary

e Table of Contents

e Contractor's Certificate Regarding Workers Compensation (see attached)
e Non-Collusion Declaration (see attached)

e References
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